
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 7/13/2021 10:17:30 AM 
Subject: RE: Urgent Request could you please provide a response by EOB 7/14/21 

Thank you!! 

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 10:16 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Urgent Request could you please provide a response by EOB 7/14/21 

Thank you for the clarification. The new 230/115kV transformer at Bucks Creek PH Is needed due to the 
decommissioning of the Caribou - Palermo 115kV following the Camp Fire. The new transformer will allow 
Grizzly PH to generate and feed into the 230kV line. 

Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 

Thanks, 

ISUPEA 

BUCKS CREEK 
JCT 

~RIi/L~ IIbKV T,’P~ 
z/0~,CSR 

lu 

Sent: Tuesda’ 2021 10:01 AM t: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 10:01 AM 

Subject: RE: Urgent Request could you please provide a response by EOB 7/14/21 

I think they are asking why do we need the new 230/115kV transformer at Bucks Creek PH? 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000019193 



so much, 

From: 
Sent: Tuesda’ 13, 2021 9:40 AM t: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 9:40 AM 

Subject: RE: Urgent Request could you please provide a response by EOB 7/14/21 

Are you inquiring about Bank 11 at Caribou? Or another portion of the attachment? 

Thanks, 

t~:llFuesday, July 13, 2021 9:09 AM 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Urgent Request could you please provide a response by EOB 7/14/21 
Importance: High 

Would you know from the Bucks Creek PH Reconnection Sub NU Work: 

The last condition report for the 230/115 kV transformer proposed for replacement that indicates a need for this 
replacement? 

Thanks again, 

From: ~ 
Sent: Monda~ 2021 3:01 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: FW: Urgent Request could you please provide a response by EOB 7/14/21 
Importance: High 

Classification: 
The present 230/115kv Transformer bank that used to feed the 115kv line that tied in with Silicon Valley Power 
out of Grizzly PH is still in service. I do believe this to be Caribou Bank#11 which currently feeds the 
Caribou/Butt Valley 115kv line, along with the 60kv at Caribou PH#1 as well. So I believe this to be a 
230/115/60kv bank if l have referenced the single line correctly. Sorry for the separate emails on this, just 

to cover everything I can for the most accurate assessment. You also may want to reach out to~ 
in regards to this as well. 

Regards, 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000019194 
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Sent: Monda~ 2021 2:14 PM 
To: 
Subject: FW: Urgent Request could you please provide a response by EOB 7/14/21 
Importance: High 

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 2:14:04 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 

Subject: FW: Urgent Request could you please provide a response by EOB 7/14/21 

Is there anyway you could please answer 1 question for or provide any information in the 
attachment? 

Would you be able to answer 1 question in the attachment also? 

We would like this by 7/14 EOB if that is possible? 

Thank ,ou so much, 

Sent: Monda~ 12, 2021 1:54 PM t: Monday, July 12, 2021 1:54 PM 

Subject: FW: Urgent Request could you please provide a response by EOB 7/14/21 
Importance: High 

FYI 

;ent: Frida’ 2021 11:42 AM 
To: 

Co: 

Subject: Urgent Request could you please provide a response by EOB 7/14/21 
Importance: High 

Hi Team, 

This is an urgent request could you please provide a response by EOB 7/14/21. 

Thank you so much! 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000019195 



PG E-DIXI E-N DCAL-000019196 




